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August 2,2023

Madison County Board of Supervisors
P O Box 404
Canton, MS 39046

RE: Collectors Continuing Education
Dear Board Members:

Kay Pace will be taking Continuing Education on August 14, 2023. This will be a
Zoom at the cost of $30.00. This is a makeup session.

Payment should be made to the following:

Extension Center for Government & Community Development
Attn: Tax Collector Education

Box 9643

Mississippi State, MS 39762

Regards:

N%%@ breri—

tle Rayburn
Chief Deputy
Madison County Tax Collector

www.madison-co.com/taxcollector.php kpace@madison-co.com



Myrtle Rayburn

From: Kay Pace

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 7:58 AM
To: Norwood, Terence

Cc: Myrtle Rayburn

Subject: Re: Makeup session 8-14-23

Myrtle please forward a request to the Board of Supervisors for $30.00 in payment of the class which | will attend by
zoom August 14, 2023 9:00 A.M. Thank you.

Kay Pace

TAX COLLECTOR

Madison County, MIississippl
www.madlson-co.com/taxcollector.php

PO Box 113

Canton, Mississippi 39046
601-859-5226 Canton
601-856-4472 Madison
601-879-9537 Flora

On Jul 31, 2023, at 7:48 AM, Norwood, Terence <terence.norwood@msstate.edu> wrote:

CAUTION! External Content. Please use caution when
opening attachments and links. Do not provide your username
and password if requested.

It will be via Zoom at the cost is $30.



.

Terence Norwood

Extension Instructor

Phone: 662.325.3141
Email: terence.norwood@msstate.edu

Center for Government & Community Development
Mississippi State University Extension
http://gcd.extension.msstate.edu
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From: Kay Pace <kay.pace@madison-co.com>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 7:48 AM
To: Norwood, Terence <terence.norwood@msstate.edu>; Myrtle Rayburn <myrtle.rayburn@madison-
co.com>
Subject: Makeup session 8-14-23

Terrence will this session be offered online? And what is the cost?
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